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From:   SMTP%"kellett@nea.fr"  "Mark Kellett" 22-JUN-1998 18:17:06.48
To:     SMTP%"schwerer@IAEAND", SMTP%"lammer@IAEAND", 
SMTP%"mclane@bnlnd2.dne.bnl.gov", SMTP%"dunford@bnlnd2.dne.bnl.gov", 
SMTP%"nordborg@nea.fr", SMTP%"varlamov@cdfe.npi.msu.su", 
SMTP%"chukreev@cajad.kiae.su"
CC:     
Subj:   Memo CP-N/10

Return-path: <kellett@nea.fr>

MEMO CP-N/10
            -----------------

        NEA Data Bank
        Le Seine St-Germain
        12, Bld des Iles
        92130 Issy-les-Moulineaux

  DATE :  22 Juin  1998

  To:     Distribution

  From:   M. A. Kellett

  Subject:   New Conference Code for Dictionary 007

  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

        9-th International Conference on Solid State Nuclear Track
Detectors, 
        Neuherberg/Munich, September 30- October 6,1976

        Proposal:  76NEUHER
----------------------------------------------------------------------

        I assume this is acceptable for inclusion in the EXFOR dictionary.

        Thanks,

                Mark

  Distribution:

  O.Schwerer                 V.McLane
  C.Dunford                  C.Nordborg                 M.Kellett
  V.Varlamov                 F.Chukreev                 M.Lammer
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